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Laura,
Thanks for the email. | haven't received the email invitation as of yet.

FYSA, Based on Joint Ethics Regulations (JER), if a non-federal entity is paying for my travel | need
approval through my travel approving authority. Have asked the Office of General Counsel for legal
recommendation to ensure | am in compliance with the JER. Should not be an issue but they have not
yet gotten back to me.

Look forward to the conference. Thank again..
R/
Jody

CAPT Jody "Caveman" Bridges
Director, School of Aviation Safety
DSN: 922-5134

COM: 850-452-5134

Cell: 850-512-6622

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 4:36 PM

To: Bridges, Jody G CAPT NASC, N3E

Cc: emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov; Yura, Jane; Doll, Laura
Subject: Travel to SF

Captain Bridges

| just left you a voicemail but want to follow up about your travel to San Francisco for the May 7-8
symposium.

The combined gas utilities will be paying your expenses (PG&E, Southern California Gas, and Southwest
Gas Corp) and PG&E will coordinate the payment. It is easiest for us if you make your own
arrangements: air, hotel, etc. Keep receipts and then submit them afterward, through me, and we will get
you reimbursed.

You should have received the email invitation sent out by the CPUC last seek. You need to register on-
line so we have a detailed headcount.

The Marine's Memorial Club has some rooms available, and that might be a good location for you as the

Tuesday night dinner is there and it's conveniently located and | assume they have a government rate.
Just contact them directly at 1.800.562.7463, or at www.marineclub.com. We'll be paying for the Tuesday
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night dinner directly, but there is a cash bar beforehand. All other meals will be on your own, and we will
reimburse you for reasonable charges (which | have no doubt you are used to!)

Hope this clears things up.
Let me know if you need anything further on the travel side of things. Someone, probably Peter Goelz,
will be contacting you to talk about the panel format and provide some questions to consider. Basically,

you'll have about 10 minutes o make some brief remarks following Ted Kemp from Alaska Air. Then we'll
open it up to questions.

Looking forward to meeting you in May!
Regards

Laura Doll

Laura Doll

Director, Regulatory Relations
Irdd@pge.com <mailto:Irdd@pge.com>
office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) [mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 4:17 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: FW: Safety Symposium

Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, lli
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Director

Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(916) 267-7201 Mobile
ejh@cpuc.ca.gov

"No one dies on my watch!"

"No better friend - no worse enemy!"

Effective 1 Jan 2013, Consumer Protection and Safety Division (PCSD) will become the "Safety and
Enforcement Division" (SED)

From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 13:02

To: Bridges, Jody G CAPT NASC, N3E
Subject: Re: Safety Symposium

Jody rout

Lop

Amswers:

1, PG&E is paying.

2. Travel, lodging, and meals (either provided or reimbursed when you turn in a receipt.

Luara Doll from PG&E can provide more details. Hopes this answers all your question. z
Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan

orcement Di vision California Public Utilities Commission
Redacted

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 8, 2013, at 12:20, "Bridges, Jody G CAPT NASC, N3E" <jody.g.bridges@navy.mil> wrote:

> General,

> Since a non-federal entity is paying for my travel IAW the JER | have

> t0 get approval from the travel approving authority. They have a

> couple questions;

>

>

> 1) Exactly what entity would be paying for the travel - The California Public Utilities Commission, or
would the travel actually be paid by another conference sponsor?

>

> [ assume the CPUC is paying...true?
>
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> 2) What is included in this offer? In addition to your transportation, will meals and lodging also be

covered by the sponsor?
>

> Personally, | do not need per diem, | request that only transportation, and lodging (will have to be within

govt travel rates) be paid.
>

> Thanks,

> Vir

> Caveman

> From: Bridges, Jody G CAPT NASC, N3E

> Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 3:17 PM

> To: 'Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)'

> Subject: RE: Safety Symposium

>

> General,

> Here are some investigations training venues:

> The venues we are most familiar with are:

>

> -Air Force Mishap Investigation Course

> http://www .afsec.af. mil/organizations/education/amic.asp

> <http://www.afsec.af.mil/organizations/education/amic.asp>

> -Army Accident Investigation and Analysis Course

> https://safety.army.mil/training/AVIATIONSAFETYOFFICERTRAINING/Acciden
> tinvestigationandAnalysisCourse/tabid/2345/Default.aspx

> <https://safety.army.mil/training/AVIATIONSAFETYOFFICERTRAINING/Accide
> ntinvestigationandAnalysisCourse/tabid/2345/Default.aspx>

> -NTSB Training Center

> http://www.ntsb.gov/trainingcenter/Courselnfo/sched_courses_2013.html
> <http://www.ntsb.gov/trainingcenter/Courselnfo/sched_courses_2013.html
> > -Southern California Safety Institute

> http://lwww.scsi-inc.com/course-catalog.php

> <http://www.scsi-inc.com/course-catalog.php>

> -USC Viterbi http://viterbi.usc.edu/aviation/courses/

> <http://viterbi.usc.edu/aviation/courses/>

>

> Qur investigator instructor thinks SCSI had the best curriculum.

>

> OBTW: Talked to Ken Cameron about the Symposium and he would be interested in being on the

panel....
> Vir
> Caveman

> From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)
> [mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov}

> Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 4:11 PM

> To: Bridges, Jody G CAPT NASC, N3E

> Subject: RE: Safety Symposium

>

> Thanks. See youin SF

>

> W Emory J. Hagan, IlI
> (Redacte
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> ejh@cpuc.ca.gov

> From: Bridges, Jody G CAPT NASC, N3E [mailto:jody.g.bridges@navy.mil]
> Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 1:16 PM

> To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)

> Subject: RE: Safety Symposium

>

> Oops.. didn't attach the first time.

>Vir

> From: Bridges, Jody G CAPT NASC, N3E

> Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 2:58 PM

> To: 'Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)'

> Subject: RE: Safety Symposium

>

> General,

> Would love to attend, if on California's dime...as you know CR and Sequestration is hitting our travel
budget. You can count me in.

>

> | have a couple recommendations for your panel, 2 former Directors of the School now out in the civilian
world leading some commercial safety efforts, Robert " Cosmo" Conway at Disney and Ken "Nubs"
Neubauer at Futron Co. Also, just met Col Ken Cameron, USMC (ret), like you, a Platoon leader in
Vietnam, ended up as a Space Shuttle Commander for NASA, and then was NASA's Deputy Director of
Engineering and Safety. He lives in Houston, not sure if he would be interested butl think he would be
great for your panel. Finally, Doc Figlock who runs the Naval Aviation's, Climate Surveys for the CO's, he
is right down the road at Monterrey.

>

> Pulling the string on investigation training out there. Will send when | have all the info, we have a couple
places we use.

>

> Below is contact info for potential panel members:

>

> Former Director of School of Aviation Safety Robert Conway Manager of

> Quality Engineering at The Walt Disney Company Aerospace Safety

> Advisory Panel at NASA Adjunct Instructor at Embry-Riddle Aeronautical

> University All | have is his email...Bob.E.Conway@disney.com

>

> Ken Cameron, COL, USMC Ret, Platoon Leader, Naval Aviator, Astronaut, former Deputy Director
NASA Engineering and Safety Center, also School of Aviation Grad from ASO and ASC course.

> BIO:

> http://www.jsc.nasa.gov/Bios/htmibios/cameron.htmi

> Mobile]Redacted
> Email:
>

> Robert C. Figlock , President Advanced Survey Design - they do CSA/MCAS for the USN and USMC.
> 1193 10th Street Suite

> Monterey, CA (California) 93940

> Monterey County / Region

> United States

> Phone (831) 641-9700

> Toll Free Phone (800) 960-7104

> Fax(408) 228-8018
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>

> Former Director of School of Aviation Safety Kenneth P. Neubauer

> Technical Director, Aerospace Safety Futron Corporation

> 4410 E. Claiborne Sq., Suite 334

> Hampton, VA 2366

> Office: (800) 807-4927, x7317

> Mobile:[Redacted |

> http://www .futron.comy/safety_n_risk.xml

>

>

> Finally, OBTW: USMC is looking at piloting our course for a 6 day USMC Ground Safety Officers course
for PCO's of ground units. Thanks for a copy of your brief. Attached is an interesting article on safety
culture if you would like a good read over the weekend.

>

>Vir

> Caveman

> From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)

> [mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.govj}

> Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 1:31 PM

> To: Bridges, Jody G CAPT NASC, N3E

> Cc:|Redacted

> Subject: Safety Symposium

>

> Caveman,

>

>

>

> How would you like to come to San Francisco 7-8 May and be on a panel at my first Safety Symposium
to speak on climate and culture as it effects safety. The Audience would be the presidents, CEQO's, and
board of directors of the gas companies in California and the Californian Public Utilities Commission
Commissioners. About 100 people.

>

>

>

> Who else would you recommend be on this panel? We have Capt Sullenberger as a quest speaker.
>

>

>

> We will pay your freight.

>

>

>

> Separate item: Where can | send my people to good accident investigation training and where is the
format for an accident investigation not the JAG manual investigation, but mishap investigation? | am
frying to establish a two track investigation process: Safety investigation with privileged information and a
separate punitive investigation for responsibility.

>

>

>

> Let me know what you think and | hope to see you in May.

>

>

>

> Semper Fi,
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> Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, llI
>

> Director,

>

> Safety and Enforcement Division

>

> California Public Utilities Commission

>

> 505 Van Ness Avenue

>

> San Francisco, CA 94102

>

> (916) 267-7201

>

> ejh@cpuc.ca.gov

>

> My mission: "No one dies on my watch!"

>

> "No better friend - No worse enemy!"

>

>

>

> Please Note: Effective 1 Jan 2013, The Consumer and Protection Division (CPSD) title is now the
Safety and Enforcement Division (SED). Please make the necessary changes.
>

VVVYy

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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MIAGCSqGSIb3DQEHAqCAMIACAQEXCzAJBgUrDgMCGgUAMIAGCSqGSIb3DQEHAQAA0IIShzCCA3
QXJYOAMCAQICAQUWDQYJ KoZIhveNAQEFBQAwWWZEL MAKGA1UEBhMCVVMxGDAWBgNVBAoTD1U
uRgé;%XJubWVudDEMMAoGA'l UECXMDRGOEMQwwCgYDVQQLEwNQSOkxFJAUBgNVBAMTDURVRC
%SIB\IbYBz(lj[?lWHhCNMDQXMjEzMTUWMDEWWhCN MjkxMjATMTUwMDEwWW]BbMQswCQYDVQQGEwWJVUZEY
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ATUEChMPVSS5TLIBHb3ZIcm5tZW50MQwwCgYDVQQLEWNEBOQXDDAKBgNVBASTA1BLSTEWMBQG
A1UE

AXMNRGOEIFJvb3QgQOEgMjCCASIwDQY JKoZIhveNAQEBBQADggEPADCCAQoCggEBAMAswfaNO6
z/

Pzz\Wcbh64dCIH7HBBFfyrQOMHqsHD2J/+2kw6vz/12Ch7SzYBwKxFJcPSDgqPhRhKkEDOaE3Agb47X
312TsOEPOCHNravCPSoF01cRNw3NjFH5k+PMRkkhjhS0zcsUPjjNcjHugxLyZeoOLIZd/+5jdctt
upE0/J7z9C0cvIDEQtOZiP9qgs/qobD3LVnFxBZa7n4DIgEVZZO0GwE80OtYKSAdQYXnA70Q+CZDhv7
fWzzLL KBgrH9Ms G4 vkGkZLVgOIpRMIzO3kEsGUdcSRBkuXSph0GviWe6wbihv2UxOgRn+bW7jpKK
AGO4seaMOF+D/1DV06Jda7IlQzGMCAWEAAaM/MDOwWHQYDVROOBBYEFEIOuwxeunr+AlTve6DGIcYJ
gHCWMAsGA1UdDwQEAwIBhjAPBgNVHRMBATBEBTADAQH/MAOGCSqGSIb3DQEBBQUAA4IBAQCY
kYo/

ici79cBpcyk7Naybswh2PXAJkumERCEBRR2G+5RbB2NFTctezFp9JpEUK9GzDT618sDJxnSgyF1
K+fgG5km3IRAleio0sz2WFxm7z9KIxCCHboKot1bBiudp2ROBy4BNaS0PxOtVeTVebhpmxHxmPIx
HmM9A1Ph4n46RoGOwBJBmMqgYrzuF6krvV94eDRIuehOi3MsZ0BUTthSnTTRpwOCEEDOV+2{GviyAO
8SJ6JaRzmcew/pAcnlqiile2CuRbTnguHwsHYyiPVi32jix7xpUe2xXNxUVCKPCTmarAPB2wxNrm8K
ehZJ8b+R0jiU0/aVLLAsyUK2jcqQjYXZMIIEtTCCA52gAwIBAgIDHMM3MAOGCSqGSIb3DQEBBQUA
MFOxCzAJBgNVBAYTAIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEwW9VLIMulEdvdmVybm1ibnQxDDAKBgNVBASTAORVRDE
M
MAoGA1UECXMDUEJMRgwFgYDVQQDEW9ETOQgRU1BSUwgQOEIMzAWHhcNMTIwOTEYMDAWMDA
wWhceN
MTUwOTEXMjM1OTUSWBSMQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUZEYMBYGA1UEChMPVSS5TLIBHb3ZIcm5tZW50
MQww
CgYDVQQLEwWNEbOQxDDAKBgNVBASTA1BLSTEMMAOGATUECXMDVVNOMSYwJAYDVQQDEXx1CUk
IEROVT

LkpPRFkuR1JBTIQUMTASNjA2NZzESMDCCASIwDQY JKoZIhveNAQEBBQADggEPADCCAQOCggEBALc
I

m6c¢16bQ3z9Lu+7pWLkaSOgKF48wYcd8d+V0pogBRczbiA4rEgmpA+dmGHjb20qsyzbNfnmYI1Q4Fq
IK1qlgAI2n1uudNI2Y+LopjRaHKODr1CnVgoY300ppb5FzOGXx6V4sYSNYZPJJOKu3f65DSwinNn
yFub5qVwZUC30oPxVLfvfuvHIHridkdJOMZ4sIFvaSFAAOFGIQENNhJ4ItEZISWIsMaoCHXT21Q2Qmu
AYINmMnE3v7H43illLKD8n/sfiaY CEOOOulrr8NK9bEI/3dAfo1jadZuG9u17K2E4bJ3wY9wqCBub
W/yu8Ucg8lY0S9CGOSHI0jdFDNwxdRapxmkCAWEAAaOCAWAwggFcMB8GA1UdIwQYMBaAFDVhZig
J

vFYIW4vMv4FeY SwwOdMhMDoGA1UdHwQzMDEwWLBAtoCuGKWhOdHAGBLY9jcmwuZGlzY S5taWwvY 3J
s

LORPREVNQUIMQOFfMzAuUY 3JsMA4GA1TUdDWEB/wWwQEAWIFIDAJBgNVHSAEHDAaMAsGCWCGSAFIA
gEL
CTALBglghkgBZQIBCxMwHQYDVROOBBYEFGJk8RNOjUKCVFR]jjYYdAMOIRQ2YMGgGCCsGAQUFB
wEB
BFwwWjA2BggrBgEFBQcwAoYqaHROcDovL2NybC5kaXNhLm1pbC9zaWduLORPREVNQUIMQOFfMzA
u
Y2VyMCAGCCsGAQUFBzABhhRodHRwOQIi8vb2NzcC5kaXNhLm1pbDAIBgNVHREEGZzAZgRdgb2R5Lm
cu
YnJdpZGdlcOBuYXZ5Lm1pbDAbBgNVHQKEFDASMBAGCCsGAQUFBWkEMQQTAIVTMAOGCSqGSIb3D
QEB

BQUAA4IBAQBDTflb+ZQXpBtXcG8CtgyJRg1hzsbs8Za4Rk+CxDaXrOF/HxiaPNoNjSS8ZuoNhila
nC/ie50gCQDupDCO1/zdKeH5E5G+n1M2WL5G89PEY JwOKAOtg/VOjtIexYp5SNQI+80AgRoxJue3P
uS1/3f/0Wqtr7joOk0GmMIOOXbTughfTjAsyv+MkCZOX1kRtio4vPXhNnhsrir/3KrGJEJy5PgeP
BWRfXKQ4dF9XDxcGINEXvmmmkxGx1qtSGRKWLNODnunwSFznkt3DWZhhSKW1AyKFFwOIihvSIXSDC
10514N54acH5zPucClkt92Q670OErbcG8OEuxFfoufFozYDFiMIIFADCCA+igAwIBAgIDHMMOMAOG
CSqGSIb3DQEBBQUAMFOXCzAJBgNVBAYTAIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEwW9VLIMulEdvdmVybm1ibnQxDD
AK
BgNVBASTAORVRDEMMAOGA1UECXMDUEtJMRgwFgYDVQQDEW9ETO0QgRU1BSUwgQOEtMzAwHhC
NMTIw
OTEyMDAWMDAWWhcNMTUwWOTEXMjM1OTUSWjBSMQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUZEYMBYGA1UEChMP
VS5TLIBH
b3Zlecm5tZW50MQwwCgYDVQQLEWNEDBOQXDDAKBgNVBASTA1BLSTEMMAOGATUECXMDVVNOMSY
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wJAYD

VQQDEXx1CUKIEROVTLkpPRFkuR1JBTIQUMTASNjA2NZESMDCCASIwDQY JKoZIhveNAQEBBQADggE
P

ADCCAQOCggEBANRC+t66r6HRTuJc6+5/n8tI1IDAdJJ6G+vXaYotuvRMyHXhhn/kcgGGih4PvVLx6
U110E3eUaNhPeN20a3qTzhOHNHJJynr2uBW8goAJIV1UJhaczO8IOgFY cyjwxPcxgAO/ECYirrMf
vhiwVx8mPgmuUqVz+mte+po7MeTPciUn2XN+08nIxOFa5X5YF5D0OpzRSDUAt88¢cXbnYxptDIAPCQN
1LdpQowzisBqNSOFC4S+3K89qL83Ix4xLOL{BvbogiOu9X 1mgFxb8XUPFPQKN5aGHAMKRVXYS4JU
Orap956whGuPRFOPz4NcHWqZbLof6DgTQ74DHAYRSE/MD12Dzj0CAWEAAaOCAaswggGnMB8GA1U
d

IwQYMBaAFDVhZigJvFYIW4vMv4FeY SwwOdMhMDoGA 1UdHwQzMDEwWLBAtoCuGKWhHhOdHABLY9jcm
wu

ZGlzY S5taWwvY 3JsLORPREVNQUIMQOFfMzAuUY 3JsMA4GA1UdDwWEB/wQEAwWIGwWDA]BgNVHSAEHDA
a
MAsGCWCGSAFIAGELCTALBgIghkgBZQIBCxMwHQYDVROOBBYEFCDveRtzsrtKZa8n8a+vhKCHZswg
MGgGCCsGAQUFBwWEBBFwwWjA2BggrBgEFBQcwAoYgaHROcDovL2NybC5kaXNhLm1pbC9zaWdulL 0
RP
REVNQUIMQOFfMzAUY2VYMCAGCCsGAQUFBzABhhRodHRwOI8vb2NzcC5kaXNhLm1pbDBCBgNVH
REE
0OzA5gRdgb2R5LmecuYndpZGdicOBuYXZ5Lm1pbKAeBgorBgEEAYI3FAIDOBAMDJEWOTYwNjcxOTBA
bWIsMBsGA1UdCQQUMBIWEAY IKwYBBQUHCQQxBBMCVVMwKQYDVROIBCIWIAYKKwYBBAGCNXQ
CAgYI
KwYBBQUHAwWIGCCsGAQUFBWMEMAOGCSqGSIb3DQEBBQUAA4IBAQB76P94pJ9yDrPYnxsfY/WZE
v+T

DOCZz60E1CXy84q0aykVGJjuDC4c3viXo7CMNvYdVegHCxi/XTvQs8JZm6Ee6pjbBTiPdb106RAUpPA
thHmMB64998Xq7NKywwJayNra9GZ2RPtulczg+H+KlekSPj+wnulPa2io7b+SMBZ0geh40OyQFCeDLs
kiKNXgGkVzHuWveYY/OEKQmMnIA2tY HV2varFPm963K2L83BzXelybrQd1¢jWo6z7n9w/SUIpf166
SFXu90ICIWmMGGD9¢cXUeLnR+9pmzVsYawQUFLe21luzXcUgVjMddTAqkSKHIYludyid7bdvUtucCB
ZBxIUxx/D349MIIFUJCCBDggAwIBAgICAbkwDQYJKoZIhveNAQEFBQAWWZELMAKGATUEBhMCVVMXx
GDAWBgNVBA0TD1UuUy4gR292ZXJubWVudDEMMAOGA1UECXMDRGIEMQwwCgYDVQQLEWNQS
OkxFjAU
BgNVBAMTDURVRCBSb290IENBIDIWHhcNMTEWOTA4MTYWMzA4WHhcNMTcwOTA4MTYwMzA4WjBd
MQsw
CQYDVQQGEwWJVUzEYMBYGA1UEChMPVS5TLIBHb3ZIcm5tZW50MQwwCgYDVQQLEWNEbOQXDDA
KBgNV
BASTA1BLSTEYMBYGA1TUEAXMPREQEIEVNQUIMIENBLTMwMIIBIJANBgkghkiGOwWOBAQEFAAOCAQS
A

MIIBCgKCAQEASiki1BQmMOZgaUI7FhINzfsFgs7PQIL79HJRVv/aELJvdwHRZz78zCmKZyW3KFNNO
/74Q8vctv8u7BqPumFBBZQHNVyy2y+TKHKx+UjQOsY4HJj4yNa+jY QrF5Qi2EnmMVMF66fFQH12D
OmecwsynbHTpMOSFQ2BgsjQZ17mNyeGitY px1pJQG0zJrEq8GBym+EGDApP/AIT7{+H7dX4BgSjSFq
FblaVPt3ZdhMP/WEPMA34QZ+wr6el4wo0ZrXxmc413PJvQcdhW/VIQqa3No6TijwpesJ3+XbC81H
r4rNu2+UQONZnF CfyQ6pcQK530IpgDqJOCUFIhgFhLUS8DzAgQIDAQAB04ICHDCCAhgwDgYDVROP
AQH/BAQDAgGGMB8GA1UdIwQYMBaAFEIOuwxeunr+AlTve6DGlcYJgHCWMBOGA1UdDgQWBBQ1Y
WYo
CbxWJVuLzL+BXmEsMDnTITASBgNVHRMBATSECDAGAQH/AGEAMAwWGATUdJAQFMAOAAQAWZgY
DVROg
BF8wWXTALBglghkgBZQIBCwUwCwWYJYIZIAWUCAQsJMAsGCWCGSAFIAGELETALBgIghkgBZQIBCxlw
CwYJYIZIAWUCAQSsTMAwWGCMCGSAFIAwIBAxowDAYKYIZIAWUDAQEDGzA3BgNVHRSEMDAuUMCyg
KgAo
hiZodHRwQIi8vY3JsLmRpc2EubWISL2NybCOETORSTOQUQOEYyLMNybDCCAQEGCCsGAQUFBWEBBIH
0

MIHXMDoGCCsGAQUFBzAChi50dHRwOI8vY 3JsLmRpc2EubWiIisL2Izc3VIZHRVLORPRFJPT1RDQTJf
SVQucDdjMCAGCCsGAQUFBzABhhRodHRwOI8vb2NzcC5kaXNhLm1pbDCBKAY IKwYBBQUHMAKGg
YNs
ZGFwOi8vY3JsLmdkcy5kaXNhLm1pbC9jbiUzZERVRCUyMFJvb3QIMjBDQSUyMDIIMMNvdSUzZFBL
SSUyY291JTNKRGOEJTJjbyUzZFUuUy4IMjBHb3ZIcm5tZW50JTJjYyUzZFVTP2Nyb3NzQ2VydGIm
aWNhdGVQYWIyO2JpbmFye TANBgkghkiGOWOBAQUFAAOCAQEACOhWHKVXJIpiy3XQ3YbFUulv87w
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R

ZD+MLz4R/JhgQPKADSICmmj+4EhLJOIMECNUVIgMMgRSRQjpgbOIrUy3s3xGu9VQXB8AHS5IwenmBsL
26yXiQnG7/kHNBYAgH4RU558L6E40pI5OTRBbN24WDBWIJ7kgmRF2aBEYjq35THTkYDxGxCyZ3DV
WoBtZtFplFKLEAkzabGjKUBOXxvjeZx89TzEIpVsOdF80oD5xBa8Tk8HMz7 G5cKJvMx3+CrXCSdnt44
fQJRZ0Ob5k3CF7QpVwvTBaFgfCMkde5t23FTvOYwY5QXE7 veGsh/1y+YOvdSh/9T5kQeciUnm3wP3s
SVIFOET7XDGCAzIwggMuAgEBMGQwWXTELMAKGATUEBhRMCVVMxGDAWBgNVBA0OTD1UuUy4gR292
ZXJu
bWVudDEMMAOGA1UECXMDRGOEMQwwCgYDVQQLEWNQSOkxGDAWBgNVBAMTDORPRCBFTUFJ
TCBDQSO0z
MAIDHMMOMAKGBSsOAwlaBQCgggGjMBgGCSqGSIb3DQEJAZELBgkghkiGOwOBBwWEWHAY JKoZihve
N

AQkFMQ8XDTEzMDQxMTEzMDUOMVowlwY JKoZIhveNAQKEMRYEFGgzg/3wgA/9hijRCSwSDNc9aKI
M
MFgGCSqGSIb3DQEJDzFLMEkwCgYIKoZIhveNAwcwDgYIKoZIhveNAwWICAgCAMACGBSsOAwWIHMAOG
CCqGSIb3DQMCAgGEOMACGBSsOAwIaMA0GCCqGSIb3DQIFMHMGCSsGAQQBgjcQBDFMMGQwWXTE
LMAKG
ATUEBhMCVVMxGDAWBgNVBA0oTD1UuUy4gR292ZXJubWVudDEMMAOGA1UECXMDRGIEMQwwCg
YDVQQL
EwNQSOkxGDAWBgNVBAMTDORPRCBFTUFJTCBDQS0zMAIDHMM3MHUGCyqGSIb3DQEJEAILMW
agZDBd
MQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUzEYMBYGA1UEChMPVSS5TLIBHb3ZIcm5tZW50MQwwCgYDVQQLEWNEDOQ
xDDAK
BgNVBASTA1BLSTEYMBYGA1TUEAXMPRESEIEVNQUIMIENBLTMwAgMcwzewDQYJKoZlhveNAQEBB
QAE

ggEAU7+Zevef6ZVFO586UjDUNRKmMzHwXY 1£3g3Xg+v/tKh13kVa3QhZxrOWapyb3/AXp438vSigx
tuMU90KyL5i5BHI9i/JHq9VOAQUAIMSG220jAjn8R8GqQNNuUkr7YemT9t3wMbiAg9zpBit1eMM
kLCRZIJEBr8znwcxTTxyXRO11SaUPPPpOeomyTx5pvSrTPcZnFee9+k+GX0icND90SXvsfezhvf
h97Ww1g64pdIMnoV3mUQyR/xKpCJZp7z0ndbq3uC8jPjxKG7887E8sxkviFVAdQfm2LmpKV3fReEQ
U9ZbN30CHihWVK2PgMa9xXygYezmF4CBm/dNjzeKZAAAAAAAAA==

------ = NextPart_000_03E1_01CE368B.5C6351D0--
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